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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 7 August 2018 1 1 :34 Al/
'Jocelyn Ng'; SUR

RE: MV - SKZ2938P - DOA: 04108/2018

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SKZ 2938P is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Aug 2018.

Best Regards,

veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, LJbi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, T August 2018 9:45 AM
Subject: MV - SKZ2938P - DOA: 04/O8/2Ot8

Dear att,

Ptease hetp to advise on the market vatue of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
f+ave a great\reek, aheadl

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | iocelvn nq@sq. msiq-asia.com

MSIG I l-. . '..: : Team of rhe Year
W 2015

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6720

s644 | Fi +65 67256371 I Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq O 6 O

A r4en$e' or I$!!$ rNsuRAr'rcE GR0uP

CONF]DENTIALIIY NOTICE
Th;s e n-rail (including any attachfients) may contain inforrnation that ls privileged or confidentia . The sending of this e'marl lo any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confldentialiti/ thdt attaches to lt. If you are not the lntended
recip ent, please notrfy the sender immediateiy, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disc ose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enqu!re P.ARF/CQF Re!*-e !9.1 Beg!!!9Fq v9hi9t9
vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType: SinCaPgre !!I!_9
OwnerlD: 62888

Vehicle Details - __-.,
Vehicle No.:

v
Doq: *lsh€

(rnst8)

sKz293AP

Vehide to be_-Export€i: -,-
lntended De-registration Datel

Vehicle Make:

06Auc2018

VOLKsWAGEN

Vehicle Model:

. PrimaryColour:

JEfiAGP 14T5I 90 A/T HL HID 1634G5

caxFa2g60

w\ Nzzz76zcMoo9070
90.0 kw (120 bhp)

$21,584.00

78 )en2076

!8 )an 2076

ActualARF Paidl

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elieibilityr

$22,278.00

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

77 )an2o26

$16,663.00
: lntended COE RebateDetails

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

coE Period{Years):

l7 )an 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)

10

QP Paid: $45,002.00

COE Rebate-Amount: $33,s09.00

Total Rebate Amount:

ihe informationcontain.a h"."in it.or.".t aiii Gnug zore
$50,172.00

OK
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

cAXF82960

Engine Capacity: 1390cc

Maximum Poweroutput: 90.0 kW ( 120 bhp)

Maximum Laden Weight: 1870 kg

Unladen Weight l 7477 lE

Yearof Manufacture: 20,1l 
__, _,*_,,

Originaf Registration Date: 78 )an2o76

Lifespan Expiry Date:

A- Car upto 1600cc& 97kW{130bhp)COE Category:

Quota Premium: $45,002.00

COE ExpiryDate:

Road Tax Expiry Date:

77 Jen 2026

17)an2079

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: I7 )an2o26

lnspection Due Date: 77 Jan2O79

lntended Transfer Date: 06Aug2018

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised -

Amoun(:

CO Emission:

HC Emission i

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed ifroad tax/ lay up has expired. Please use Tnquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s)payable.

:Roadtax,includingOverPayment{ifany),ofavehiclewillfotlowthevehicletothenewregisteredownerwhenitsownershipisbeingtransferred.
Amount Payable 

AmountBeforecsr csrAmount AmountAftercsr
{s$) (s$)

2s.00

(s$)

TotalAmount Payable:

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print



8t7t2018 Used Voikswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\4arl

Dos V/ciiAu to,
Ur.d.!r you (on nud,6uara.rood.

volkswagen Jetta cp 1.4A TsI 9a3,8OO g9,?5A M 15-5€p-2016 1,390 cc
Cua dnree B".- Cono,aof lr t06., l O*ne.. E,(et,ent,Colorrol. Age.l Mcnto,neo, E^cpte-t Conorr,ol l.5ropOJt,ur,/e Awrr! W lh v n nlr Do*- pdl 4e. I ..e,rb.e I- t_ror,e 1. .

P'crer 01't!r!'1s r.!s 2or5 vorkstvatin r!*a, !oi$l.gerre'ta, !orlr-nrr, r.r=,.ied \ro[5tr-.n

38,000 km Sedan

CallNow For An Appointment,

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI
Hi0hli.e

$a3/000 98,930 /r 24-Au9-2016 1,390 cc 13,000 km sedan

Thir Is The H ghline t4odet. Low trtieaae, Accrdent Fr.
w tr, r,rr s""i. n".",Jei v;L,i"'rli.:.!iil!i ii,,'"i;Soueht 

D rectiv Frcnr Das wert auto, vorkswaeen Grorp sinsapore. very lve N4a nrained

Post-.d C.l AJq')tt3 T:ir! /Ot6 Vitk;rr.--n l.tir, V.t}aq.n te i, Vot;isLraqei,lern, us.it VaA5fi..f

Sdve Lrp ro 25o/o oI pctrot
Cornpare the latest petrotd scou.t credit cards on sgCarMErr, Eijoy discou.ts as high as 25o on your petrot bi[s.

Volkswagen Jefta cp 1.4A TSI $76,888 SB,2IA fut 26-Oct,201b 1,390 cc 3,200 km

.:I:!r.rr-ni

Fre€ 2 More Setoice I Ow.e., Suoer Low ltrteaoe lt
Awayt Hrgh And E.z Loan can Be ArannFr 

_ Kl'1 Dorel Fllly Agent Serviced And t'4ai.tained lust Like Braid New car conditonl

PcJilc: !l Aro-2cilr a.or, ,0,, uo"*on", r"ur, uo$-alago cft3, vctn!a!.r, jend, us.d vokswa..n

$sK Drive

volkswagen Jetta Gp 1.4a TsI 366,800 g7,s8o /yr 3o,MaF2ol6 1,390 cc 52,694 km sedan Avait.bte
specialOffert Loden Depreciaton OtLes5 Than $7s0o,c*r".r..",."1"^"i."";;,;;,i;il";.,;#i:l,il;'"'''*"ts"""..,e"De,in!1anv."Da-.\esedd-.oe!pe'ro06-'1.- ooo 

._
f'sr_'d:0r-auq 2013 teqs 2!r1; vorksra!.r rerli, vrr agrn iert3, v.ru. acen,.lcrr!, irr-.J v.rtli.oel

vo:kswagen terta cp 1.4a Tsr sjo,Too s8,08o /r ot-Apr2Qr6 1,390 cc 34,299 kn sen.n
Eest Bly German Engiieerinq At LowerPriceThEn lapanese l ownerretta cp h BeautifLrrGrey, veryNewcondiuon, High Loan Avairabre,

P.n.. ct.i[t]-2t13 T.!ir 20.ar vo*sriirn tctrJ, v. itr.rag.n l.ttr, v.i!r.gcn, t.:c,lr!.d !oto.(:rp.

Volkswagen Jetta Gp l.4A TSI $71,8!0 g7,S2A M ts_Sep,2o16 1,390 cc 27,331 km Sedair
Up o9590.oarPdc\dgeA\o.De.t9lAoD.oldtRare.Baoo-SclenetoLesspl/ou.l,4orIni!Insram
O-r ooi"..o.dtTeanlo,FS"".lq*',y.ia";""*..,""... enLE.rder.Ar!"1-..esrrerl.oeneoBy

Avant Altomobic Pre Ltd

P.sted :,7-iu :,llt, r.!s 2at6 Vilsiag., ]€Ea, Voir.rag€n idtr, Vok*ag€n, trita, uied V.tksr;.rN

5rg€poe3Onlv,Ce,rIed!ot,,w"ge-D'eo*rpoCelt.., ndOrt/pe.p-otrc\ot!swagenMdraqene,r.lt):L.r iFd Veii te H.s ol A-o t4r.edge, r\o Ct-d-,,s S.ruc(urdr .

Pc5Llt 29 l!a?ot3 r.ar: 2016 vokn!.!en lctra, votssalcn Jetlr, voks .!.n, Je$, ur€<J volkska.F.

volksvragen Jetta G? 1,4A fst g7s,8oo 
S7,g2O lyt 3o-Decr016 1,390 cc

'00oo Lod r Aporo.a': EulkArdl.horsetoana,. loerNoC,rrcts,h,g-psl r.aop.iVo,uerorrou-Ca.: D.|cedWlts LLllAccessorie"tEeaut - tflero.. Low€sL pr.e n

lDlvl Cars

Posi.a.25-t!r2ot8 raqs: 2016 v. krli.ld tcti, v.tksrlrgc.:lc:ta,L$6$aqeri,l€na, Ltsci voks*i.er

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TsI

Volkswagen letta 1,4A TS1
Spoftline

577,98a g8,sao /yr 3o,Sep,2l)t6 1,390 cc 22,986 km sedan

115 Points Check By Votkwaqen,

, Sedan

Low€st ln The Marketyet Comes

$a5,00o 98,900 /yr 15-Nov,2O16 1,390 cc 28,000 km s..lan

r,la ntarned By Voiteagen Cenhe S naaoore We [.
rrade ln wetcome, consErm"", un,, .u,rrrrr"o ,,iot*t!"jn 

Inter or, sheltered Parkiig, showroom condition, Banrdrn House Loan cln Be Arranged,

Prem Roy lloiorinq @)
nosrad iS.lurr0rs rnlrsr 2016 vok:q.lef lerra, voSwater j.tta, v.rG!raq.i, jetr, rsed !ciks,4.o€n

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Atert
shortrist [ 2 ]

http://www sgcarmart com/used-cars/listing.php?N,4tvo=Jetta&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RG D=2016&AVL=2&MOD=Volkswaoen 2t3


